Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 3:23 PM
To: ‘Broom, Jeffrey'

Subject: FW: Empire Abo Emulsion Line

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>

Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 3:22 PM

To: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
<Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Eads, Cristina, EMNRD
<Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us>

Subject: RE: Empire Abo Emulsion Line

Mr. Broom,
Can you please, provide the incident number for this release?
Thank you,

Victoria Venegas

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division

811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210

(575) 748-1283
Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval
does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

you,

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 8:12 AM

To: 'Broom, Jeffrey' <Jeffrey.Broom@apachecorp.com>
Subject: RE: Empire Abo Emulsion Line

RE: Empire Abo Emulsion Line

Good morning Mr. Broom,

The “application is missing a reference number” is the system verbiage when an application is rejected. You will receive
your Incident Number when your application is processed.

Thank you,

Victoria Venegas
EMNRD



OCD-District Il
Artesia NM
Victoria.Venegas@state.nim.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval
does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

From: Broom, Jeffrey <Jeffrey.Broom@apachecorp.com>

Sent: Friday, February 7, 2020 9:41 AM

To: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] RE: Empire Abo Emulsion Line

Morning Ms. Venegas,

| have corrected the initial C-141 and am about to resubmit it, but | do have a quick question. What do you mean by the
application is missing a reference number? Do you mean an APl number?

Thanks,
Jeff

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>

Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2020 11:15 AM

To: Broom, Jeffrey <Jeffrey.Broom@apachecorp.com>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Cc: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Eads, Cristina, EMNRD <Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us>;
Marcus, Ramona, EMNRD <Ramona.Marcus@state.nm.us>; Smith, Cory, EMNRD <Cory.Smith@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Empire Abo Emulsion Line

Empire Abo Emulsion Line

Mr. Broom,

The Closure Report for Empire Abo Emulsion Line states that “An initial C-141 was submitted to NMOC and approved
on October 22, 2019”. However, the OCD database shows that the initial C-141 for Initial C-141 Empire Abo Emulsion
Line.pdf (75.9 Kb) was rejected on 01/06/2020 (see image below). Please, correct and resubmit the initial C-141 along
with the fee, through the fee portal. If you have done so, please provide the corresponding PO number.

FQ8W6-191022-C-1410

Emailled comment crealed, The fallowing exceptions wera nolad
+ application is missing reference id
The user added the additional comment
To whom it may concem, This C-141 is rejected as the ULSTR is incorrect. | checked this against the latitude and longiude presented and the infol
NMOCD, 505-476-3403 Ramona Marcus@state nm.us
Adgad an TA2020 9:20 38 AM by Ramona Marcus
Regards,



Victoria Venegas

EMNRD

OCD-District 1l

Artesia NM
Victoria.Venegas@state.nim.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval
does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

WARNING EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email is from an external source. Do not click links or open attachments without
positive sender verification of purpose. Never enter Username, Password or sensitive information on linked pages from
this email. If you are unsure about the message, please contact the Apache IT ServiceDesk for assistance.



